
Surette, Tim 
July 3, 2002 11:57 AM 
Slobo, Wayne; Sinclair, Michael 
Stephenson, Robert L; Scattolon. Faith 
RE; Nova Stone Exporters, Digby Neck Quarl)' 

I will fax the NS approval to Rob. Thanks 

Ti 111 Strrcf.te 
AREA DIRECTORIDIRECTEUR DU SECTEUR 
SOUTHWEST NOVA SCOTIA/SUD-OUEST DE LA NOUVELLE ECOSSE 
PHONE 902 742 0871 

----ortglnal Messilge-·-
From: StobD, Wayne 
Sent; Wednesday, July 03, 200211:34 AM 
To: SInclair, Michael 
Cc: Stephenson, Robert L; scattalon, Faith; Surette, 11m 
SubJect: Rf: NOva Stxlne Exporters, DIgby Heck QUaI1Y 

Hi Mike; This issue win have it's greatest response from the whale conservaffon groups gIVen ifs location. Thus J 
think it would be lTlOle appropriate for the SABS SAR group to be the con(act for any inqUiries related to impact. I am 
forwarding this to Rob Stephenson to alert them to the possibifity. 

Until we receive a request for some input, I think we shouldn't take any investigative action until something more 
definite is requested, such as an BA. 

By copy I am asking Faith and Tim to forward any relevant information to Rob so that they will have a reference file, if· 
and when action is required. . 
Cltt!f!J"s 

Dr. W.T. Slobo 
Division Manager 
Marine fish Division 
Bedford Institute of Oceanography 
P.O Bo)( 1006 Dartmouth, NS B2Y 4AZ 
Email: stobow@mar.dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
Phone: (902) 426·3316 

---Original Message..--
From: Campbell, AJyson J On Behalf Of Sinclair, Michael 
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2002 9:31 AM 
To: Stebe, Wayne 
Subject: RE: Nova Stone Exporters. Digby Neck Quarry 

Wayne, 

Could we ask Don Bowen to take the lead in collating the relevant information from experts that he could 
identify? .' 

Mike 

.. _-original Message----
From: Stobo, Wayne 
Sent: June 27, 2002 2:35 PM 
To: SCattolon, Faith; Surette, 11m; 8eIletontalne. Nell; Boudreau, PiJUI R 
Cc: Wheaton, Thomas; Peacock, Greg; SInclair, MIchael; Conway, Jerry 
Subject: RE: Nova Stone Exporters, DIgby Neck Quarry 

FYI. from my )nvo!vement with a quarry monitoring board I am acquainted with the delalls of a 'blasting 
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• design', It will provide details on the number of holes drilled, depth, charge size and expected tonnage of 
, .. (. rubble created. It will not provide any information on sound conductance through the underlying bedrock, 
.- nor propagation distance. That Is highly dependent on the fractures within the rock formation. In the case 

of marine mammals, unless knowlecfge is held in terms of the degree to which the formation extends into 
the B of F and the amount of overlying loose material on th~ seabed, it will be very diffICUlt to predict the 
amount and frequency of noise in the water. An associated question is the transference of sound from 
the rock to water, and the noise levels that wHl affect the various marine mammal species in the Bay. The 
next factor will be the distance that such nOise will travel in water and at what frequency and decay. Only 
then will an assessment be possible of the potential impact on right whales (or any marine mammals). 

I agree with Faith. IMlo do we have who has the information and expertise to do such an assessment? 
Certainly no one in MFD. 

Chet'l's 

~1Ia)6,e 
Dr. W. T. Stobe 
Division Manager 
Marine Fish Division 
Bedford fnstitute of Oceanography 
P.O Box 1006 Dartmouth, NS B2Y 4A2 
Email: stobow~mar.dfo.mpo.gc.ca 
Phone: (902) 426·3316 

-Original Message--·· 
From: ScaUolon. Faith 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2002 5:04 PM 
To: SUrette, Tim; Bellefontaine, Neil; Boudreau, Paul R 
Cc: Wheaton, Thomas: Peacock, Greg; Sinclair, Michael; Stobo, Wayne; conway, Jerry 
SUbJect: RE~ Nova Stone Exporters, Digby Neck Quarry 

the Minister's office is reviewing the appfication? which application? 
Tim: do you know which applii;atJon they are talkjng about? 

as for excepting a report!!n the.9fWc;~ 9( blaliting, Paul, J sent you the Minister's draft leUer on 
this quarry wherein the condition that requires the proponent to provide a blasting design report is 
referenced. My question was, where is the experti~ within DFO to assess whether the proposed 
blasting will effect whales ... what do we know about sound propagation in this instance? who will 
do this assessment? 
Mike: you will recall I mentioned this file last week and also spoke briefly with Wayne Stobo 
yesterday about it. 

I am going to give the ADM's office a heads up on this as they should be aware ot MO's 
Involvement. 

Faith 

Faith Scattolon 
Regional DIrector 
Oceans ond Environment Branch 
fisheries and Oceans Canada 
MorHimes Region 
{9021 426-3825 (fel) 
(902) 426·9909 (fox) 
sco1folonf@mor.dfo-mpo.gc.ca 

•• _._0rigInaI Message--·· 
from: Surette, ilm 
Sent: looe 26, 20024:51 PM 
To: Bellefuntalne, Nell; Sc:attdon, Faith; Boudreau, Paul R ' 
0;: Whealxln, Thomas; Peac:ock, GTeg 
Subject: Nova Stone Exporters, DIgby Neck Quarry 
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Doc Request 020 (Supplemental) 

J have been advised by the Minister's office (Nadine) that we are not to accept a report on the 
effects of blasting on Marine MalJVl1als as per section i of item 10 of the NS Approval issued 
April 30th until such time as the Ministers office has reviewed the application. 

Tin: SlIn:rH 
AREA DIRECTOR/DIRECTEUR DU SECTEUR 
SOUTHWF.STNOVA SCOTIA/SUD-OUEST DE LA NOUVELLE ECOSSE 
PHONE 902 742 0871 
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